




If it is only available to view 5-7 days before the mee�ng it doesn’t allow us much �me to prepare
 
Regards Sarah
 
From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk> 

 Sent: 16 January 2023 09:03
To: 

 Subject: Re: Commons Act 2006 - Schedule 2(6) - Applica�on to De-Register Buildings Wrongly
Registered as Common Land - The Pound, Whiteparish
 
Good morning Sarah,
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Yes, just to confirm that all the correspondence associated with
the applica�on will be a�ached to the report as Appendices, which will be available to
Members of the Commi�ee.
 
I hope this is helpful.
 
Kind regards,
 
Janice
 
Janice Green
Senior Defini�ve Map Officer
Wiltshire Council
Direct Line: 01225 713345
E-mail: janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk
 
Please note that any representa�ons to this e-mail will be available for public inspec�on in full.
Informa�on rela�ng to the way Wiltshire Council will manage your data can be found
at h�p://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recrea�on-rights-of-way
 
 

From: 
 Sent: 15 January 2023 05:01

 To: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk>
 Subject: RE: Commons Act 2006 - Schedule 2(6) - Applica�on to De-Register Buildings Wrongly

Registered as Common Land - The Pound, Whiteparish
 
Hi Janice,
 
Will the members of the Wiltshire Council Southern Area Planning Commi�ee receive all the
correspondence associated with our applica�on or just the report?
 
Regards Sarah
 



From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
 Sent: 13 January 2023 17:19

To: Sarah Skeates 
 Subject: Commons Act 2006 - Schedule 2(6) - Applica�on to De-Register Buildings Wrongly Registered

as Common Land - The Pound, Whiteparish
 
Dear Mr and Mrs Skeates,
 
Commons Act 2006 - Schedule 2(6)
Applica�on to De-Register Buildings Wrongly Registered as Common Land, The Pound, Whiteparish
Applica�on no.2021/01ACR
 
Southern Area Planning Commi�ee – 2nd February 2023 
 
I am wri�ng to advise you that a report regarding the above-men�oned applica�on to de-register
buildings, claimed to be wrongly registered as common land, The Pound, Whiteparish, is due to be
considered by Members of the Wiltshire Council Southern Area Planning Commi�ee at their mee�ng
dated Thursday 2nd February 2023. The mee�ng start �me and venue will be confirmed in the agenda.
 
 
I understand that the agenda and report will be published shortly before the mee�ng, (generally
about 5-7 days before the mee�ng) and may be viewed on the Wiltshire Council website using the
following link: 
 
Browse mee�ngs - Southern Area Planning Commi�ee | Wiltshire Council 
 
Please note: in the event that this agenda item is not considered at the mee�ng dated 2nd February,
or the mee�ng is cancelled, the agenda item will be taken forward to the next mee�ng on 2nd March,
please check the agenda using the link above, for updated informa�on, before a�ending the mee�ng. 
 
Public par�cipa�on at the mee�ng is possible and members of the public who wish to speak either in
favour or against the agenda item are asked to register with the Democra�c Services Officer and
submit the statement which they intend to read out at the mee�ng, before the deadline specified in
the agenda. Please contact Lisa Alexander, Democra�c Services Officer on e-mail:
lisa.alexander@wiltshire.gov.uk 
  
The agenda will contain full details of public par�cipa�on. The Chair will allow up to 3 speakers in
favour and up to 3 speakers against an item. Each speaker will be given up to 3 minutes to speak and
will be invited to speak immediately prior to the item being considered. Speakers for the Parish
Council are in addi�on to the above and are given up to 4 minutes to speak. 
 
I hope this informa�on is helpful and please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any
further queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 



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
Informa�on rela�ng to the way Wiltshire Council will manage your data can be found at
h�p://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recrea�on-rights-of-way
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This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmi�ed with it may contain confiden�al
informa�on and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or en�ty to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please no�fy the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduc�on,
dissemina�on, modifica�on and distribu�on of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email
content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures.
No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those
of the sender and should not be taken as represen�ng views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council u�lises an�-virus scanning so�ware but does not warrant that any e-mail or
a�achments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resul�ng
from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide
this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial informa�on by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in wri�ng
by contac�ng Wiltshire Council.
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